
 
 
 
 

  BID ADDENDUM NO. 1 
February 25, 2020 

 
 

Town of Mansfield, Connecticut 
Master Clock System 

 
TO: Prospective Bid Proposers: 

This Addendum forms part of the “Request for Proposal – Master Clock System” and modifies or 
clarifies the original “Request for Proposal – Master Clock System” for this project dated February 
28, 2020.  Prospective Bid Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of the addendum and submit with 
their bid.  Failure to do so may subject the Bid Proposers to disqualification. 

 
The list of the pre-bid walkthrough attendees is attached as Attachment A. 
 
Pre-Bid Walkthrough Questions: 
The following are questions that have been received from potential bidders with the following answer 
provided in bold italics below: 
 
Q1: Is there a current bell system? 
A1: No, everything is done through the intercom system. 

Q2: Where is the tone coming from? 
A2: There is a relay that is connected to generate the tone (activating the relay on the master clock 

causes the tone to sound).  The whole system is currently one zone.  The school does not have a 
custom need for different tone sounds or different tone lengths depending on the period of the 
day.  The school only needs a tone sound. 

Q3: Does the school want the current system totally removed? 
A3: The current system is manual, the clocks are not wired or synched.  The school is looking for the 

vendor to remove and replace the clocks and cover any remaining holes. 

Q4: Where will the new location be? 
A4: The new location will be in the IT room and the system will have a designated space on the rack. 

Q5: Are there any drops for secondary transmitters? 
A5: The school has closets all around for repeaters. 

Q6: Are the clocks a different size in the gym? 
A6: The two clocks in the gymnasium should be a minimum of 16-inch and should have cages.  There 

is also a clock in the small gym which should be a minimum of 16-inch and have a cage. 

Q7: When can this project be completed? 
A7: The work can be completed in the summer, April vacation which is April 13th – April 17th, or after 

school up to 11:00pm. 

Q8: If applicable, should the vendor include the FCC licensing re-occurring fees? 
A8: If the clocks have FCC licensing fees, please note on the bid form. 
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This addendum must be signed and returned with your Bid. 
 
 
              
Authorized Signature of Bidder     Company Name 
 
 
 
 
 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 
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ATTACHMENT A 
PRE-BID WALKTHROUGH SIGN-IN SHEET 
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